

## ARTICLE 33-39 LODGING ESTABLISHMENTS

Chapter	
33-39-01	Lodging Establishment Sanitation Standards
33-39-02	License Fees

### CHAPTER 33-39-02 LICENSE FEES

Section	
33-39-02-01	License Fees

**SECTION 1.** Section 33-39-02-01 is amended as follows:

**33-39-02-01. License fees.**

The proprietors of lodging establishments shall pay the following annual, administration, and plan review license fees ~~must be paid by proprietors of lodging establishments:~~

1. For a lodging establishment containing not more than three sleeping rooms, ~~fifty~~sixty dollars.
2. For a lodging establishment containing at least four sleeping rooms but not more than ten sleeping rooms, ~~seventy~~eighty-five dollars.
3. For a lodging establishment containing more than ten sleeping rooms and not more than twenty sleeping rooms, one hundred twenty dollars.
4. For a lodging establishment containing more than twenty sleeping rooms and not more than fifty sleeping rooms, one hundred ~~twenty~~forty-five dollars.
5. For a lodging establishment containing more than fifty sleeping rooms and not more than one hundred sleeping rooms, one hundred ~~fifty~~eighty dollars.
6. For a lodging establishment containing more than one hundred sleeping rooms and not more than two hundred fifty sleeping rooms, two hundred ~~twenty-five~~seventy dollars.
7. For a lodging establishment containing more than two hundred fifty sleeping rooms and not more than five hundred sleeping rooms, three hundred ~~twenty-five~~ninety dollars.

8. For a lodging establishment containing more than five hundred sleeping rooms and not more than one thousand sleeping rooms, ~~four~~five hundred ~~fifty~~forty dollars.
9. For a lodging establishment containing more than one thousand sleeping rooms, ~~six~~seven hundred twenty dollars.
10. For a person's initial license application, an annual license fee and a license application administration fee of one hundred dollars is required in addition to fifty percent of the annual license fee when a plan review application is required.
11. For a proprietor, a plan review application fee of fifty percent of the annual license fee when a plan review application is required.

**History:** Effective January 1, 2006; amended effective April 1, 2008; January 1, 2014; January 1, 2026.

**General Authority:** NDCC 23-01-03

**Law Implemented:** NDCC 23-09-02